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TO: 

          FROM: 

    January 2, 2020

 MEETING NOTICE 

Members of the Transportation Committee 
(Bruzaitis; Weiser; Argento; Elkins; Gallagher; Gangone; Green; 
Goldstein; Klagsbald; Kuonen; Nieves; Odomirok; Schlesinger; 
Stuart.) 

Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair 
Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair 

           RE:   Scheduled Meeting 
(7 Members Constitute a Quorum For This Committee) 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Transportation Committee is scheduled as 
follows: 

WHEN:  Wednesday, January 8, 2020 
TIME:  6:30 PM 
WHERE:  Community Board 1 Office 

 435 Graham Ave 
 Brooklyn, NY 11211 
 (Corner of Frost Street) 

_____________________________________________________________________ 



 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Revel Mopeds - Presentation on the expanded roll-out of the company's e-share 
moped service in Brooklyn and Queens. Presentation by Mr. John White, Revel 
Manager of Community Affairs. 

2. Kent Ave, Franklin St and Quay St Bicycle Infrastructure Upgrade 

DOT proposes to upgrade existing bicycle lanes on Kent Ave and Franklin St from 
North 13th St to Quay St, and on Quay St from Franklin St to West St in order to 
provide a continuous, protected bicycle route between the existing Kent Ave path and 
the upcoming West St bicycle path. Presentation to be made by Eileen Botti of the 
Bicycle Unit. 

3. Old Business 

4. New Business 

 


